Message

From: Bettye Griffith [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DD1D9DC616A84CDES66B3976D88FD603-BETTYE GRIFFIT]
Sent: 7/15/2019 3:31:36 PM

To: Sharon Warmack [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d6595b994f0f4c17bbc93bbb85a%e3af-Sharon Warmack]
Subject: FW: GIP 13 completed homes with addresses and APN numbers

Attachments: Copy of GIP 13 HOMES 11.7.18.xls

Bettye B Griffich
tor

Revidentiol Sound Insulation Department
341 2-5673

S

From: Bettye Griffith

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 12:33 PM

To: 'Smith, Doug' <Douglas.Smith@latimes.com>

Cc: Yvonne Horton <yhorton@cityofinglewood.org>

Subject: GIP 13 completed homes with addresses and APN numbers

Good Afternocon Mr. Smith,

Attached is a listing with information from GIP 13. GIP 6 Closed-out units was reguested by
our sponsor to be included in our GIP 7 Close-out which was forwarded to you last week.

Thanks

Betive B, Gnflih

Residential Sound Insulation Divector

Caty of Inglewood

Diirect (810} 4185288

Fax 310} 3305787

Emal beniih@cvolinglewood.o

“Tmproving the Uuality of Life o Gy Compnnyy®

From: Smith, Doug [maitto:Douglas. Smith@latimes.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Bettye Griffith <bgriffith@citvofinglewood.org>
Subject: RE: Information for Mr. Smith - Phases 2.1 - 3.6

Thanks, Bettye. Two more guestions:
In the spreadsheet for GiPs 2 and 3 if the START DATE column is empty, does that mean the property was not insulated?
Will vou be able to provide the information for GIPs & and 137

Doug



From: Bettye Griffith [maiiio:bariffith@divolinglewond o)
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 8:21 AM

To: Smith, Doug

Cc: Yvonne Horton

Subject: RE: Information for Mr. Smith - Phases 2.1 - 3.6

Good Morning Mr. Smith,
Yes, you are correct.

Thanks

Begye B, Grltith
Hesidential Sound Insulation Divector
Cay of Tnglewood
Diirect (810} 418-5289
Fax (310} 8805787
i el @ovolinglewond.o
“Tnproving the Quality of Life for Our Commumiy®™

From: Smith, Doug [mailto:Douslas Smith@latimes.com]
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 6:00 PM

To: Bettye Griffith <bgriffith@citvofinglewood org>
Subject: RE: Information for Mr. Smith - Phases 2.1 - 3.6

Thanks Bettye,
Do | understand that everything listed as 1130 in the table is GIP 2 and everything 3.X is GIP 37
And the POF is the pilot?

Doug

From: Bettye Griffith [maiilo: horiffth ©oltvolingdewood.org]
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Smith, Doug

Cc: Yvonne Horton

Subject: FW: Information for Mr. Smith - Phases 2.1 - 3.6

Good Afternoon Mr. Smith,

Attached are two listings of completed units which includes groups from Inception on one listing and completed units
from 2.1 through 3.6 on the other listing.
Things were done a little different in the early days.

Thanks

Bettve B, Gniffith

Residential Sound Insulation Divector
City of Inglewood

Dhivect (810} 412-5288



Fax (310) 3305787
Erond beniih@oivolinglewood.on
*Tmproving the Quality of Life for OGur Communsty”

Good afternoon Bettye,

Attached is the information for Mr. Smith pertaining to Phases 2.1 — 3.6; please note that not all addresses have a parcel
number; that how the database was kept for certain groups.

Thank you.



